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June 19, 2020 
 
City of Madison Common Council 
Attn: Alders Kemble, Rummel, Moreland, Prestigiacomo, Martin, Evers, and Foster 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Room 417 
Madison, WI 53703 
 
Alders,  
 
This letter and the attached are reply to your public records request for Madison Police Department case reports 
associated with cases from “last night”. Because of the date of your request I interpreted “last night” to be 5pm-5am 
5.31.2020-6.01.2020. MPD 20-191347 is an event case report meaning reports from officers from multiple days are 
included in this case report. I have included the case reports only that reply to your request for MPD 20-191347; where 
an officer did one report that included multiple days, some within the scope of your request, I included the full officer 
reports. MPD cases included in your request are 20-191347, 20-194093(o), 20-194120, 20-194168(o), 20-194186(o), 20-
194221(o), 20-194235(o), 20-194259(o), 20-194273(o), 20-194286(o), 20-194331(o), 20-194338, 20-194339(o-e-referred 
criminal), 20-194542(o), 20-195416(o), 20-195798, 20-195847(o), 20-902302(o), 20-902303, 20-902303(o), 20-902306(o), 
20-902232.  As you see above, some case numbers have “(o)” behind them; these case are open and active according to 
the investigator in charge of these cases. I am denying you access to MPD cases that are open and active as release at this 
time would hamper investigation and potential for prosecution. Because I am sure you will be curious, case numbers that 
begin with a 900 case report are self-report. For the reports I am providing, I have redacted personally identifiable 
information of subjects in the case reports. I have also redacted the identity of a juvenile and the adults that could identify 
said juvenile as required in the law. I have redacted a reporter of information as I believe it is a safety concern to release 
her name. I am redacting the names of two individuals where unsubstantiated allegations have been made but where 
MPD was unable to connect with the individuals or establish probable case for arrest. These redactions are explained 
further below. If you have questions please reach out via email at jlaundrie@cityofmadison.com  
 
Under the Wisconsin Public Records Laws, records custodians must carefully weigh the competing public interests involved 
when deciding to release any record in their possession.  Custodians begin with a presumption of complete public access 
to such records.  However, custodians must consider whether inspection of the record could result in harm to the public 
interest that would outweigh the benefits of such inspection.  When such harm substantially outweighs the benefits of 
public inspection, such records or portions thereof, must remain confidential. 
 
I have redacted information in this report due to the fact that it contains confidential juvenile material. Wis. Stats. 48.396 
and 938.396 relating to peace officers records of juveniles prohibit the release of such records except in certain 
circumstances.  
 
I have redacted information from this report under Wis. Stats. 19.35(1)(am)2.a. which states that the right to inspect does 
not extend to records where release could endanger the life or safety of an individual. 
 
I have redacted information in these records because the content would reveal highly personal and private information 
concerning a sensitive investigation including the identity of individuals where unsubstantiated allegations have been 
made where MPD could not contact them or establish probable cause, the disclosure of which would likely have a 
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substantial adverse effect on important public interests without any counterbalancing benefit for the public.  Release of 
this information would deter persons from reporting allegations and cooperating in investigations and prosecutions. 
 
I have redacted personally identifiable information composed of birth dates, home addresses and private telephone 
numbers relating to cooperating contacts. Release of this information would facilitate identity theft crime and thus would 
be contrary to the well-established public interests in crime prevention and reduction (19.36(13) Wis. Stats.). Additionally, 
releasing this information would be contrary to the public interests in crime detection and crime fighting in that witnesses 
may be reluctant to report what they know to the police if they have the fear that this personal and sensitive information 
is subject to release upon a public records request.  
 
Your request for reports marked with (o) is denied because the records you have requested are part and parcel of an 
ongoing investigation. Although the investigation into the instant allegations may be complete, in cases such as these, the 
MPD continues to monitor the situation and conduct additional enforcement/investigative activity as warranted. Providing 
copies of these reports during this period of monitoring could compromise the effectiveness of these activities. The public 
interests in protecting the integrity of ongoing investigations is an explicit exception to the general rule of access to public 
records, see secs. 19.35(1)(am)1., 19.36(10)(b), Wis. Stats. These same considerations are embodied in the well-
recognized exception to the Open Meetings Laws that permits public bodies to meet in closed sessions to discuss strategies 
for crime prevention and detection. The records of this investigation must be kept confidential at this time in order to 
protect the public interests in conducting this investigation, in promoting crime detection and in promoting crime 
prevention. 
 
I have reached the above conclusions after weighing the reasons for nondisclosure against the public interest in disclosure 
and taking into consideration laws which either require or prohibit the release of certain records or information. For the 
reason(s) set forth above, I have concluded that the public interest in nondisclosure of the redacted information outweighs 
the public interest in disclosure. Pursuant to Sec. 19.35(4)(b) Wis. Stats., I advise you that this determination not to disclose 
the information described above  is subject to review by Mandamus under Sec. 19.37(1) Wis. Stats., or upon application 
to the Wisconsin Attorney General or the Dane County District Attorney. I have consulted with the City Attorney regarding 
the denial of access for a portion of this record per 3.70(6) MGO. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Julie A. Laundrie 
Madison Police Department Records Custodian 
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